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The involvement of Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park planners in
Flamingo Land — update

Description

From: | |0chlomond-trossachs.urg>
Sent: _30 March 2015 17:13

To:
Ce:
Subject: RE: West Riverside, Balloch - Planning Meeting

Good to meet you last week. The following are my comments on the/Balloch, West Riverside marketing
brochure :

The key point — as | suggested at our meeting <is\tcCgive consideration to reducing the emphasis on the
‘Drumkinnon Woods’ element of the site —\aitheramending the map graphic to adjust - or certainly
amending the text under that seefion + there is just not scope for that level of development.

In ‘Balloch Station” entRebwould include references to “public realm work” and ‘integration with railway
station’

Under 'River Leven’ — emphasise 'connectivity of Balloch town with Lomond Shores’
Hope this helps
If you wish to run final version by us..

Many thanks

Planning Manager
Development Management

www. lochlomond-trossachs. org

Information released by Scottish Enterprise but which the LLTNPA failed to declare they held

At the start of the week | published the first part of the story about the Loch Lomond and Trossachs
National Park Authority (LLTNPA)’s involvement in the proposed Flamingo Land development at
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Balloch (see here). In the process of checking the evidence for the second part of the story, | came
across this important piece of evidence which | had missed in my first post (which | have now updated).

When | had asked the LLTNPA for information they held about communications and meetings with
Scottish Enterprise in the period leading up to and after Flamingo Land’s appointment in 2015, they
claimed (EIR 2016 -051 response) that:

Correspondence and meetings with Scottish Enterprise
Scottish Enterprise sought informal pre planning application advice and met with a member of the
Park Authority’s planning team in March 2015. Email correspondence to arrange this meeting is

attached in Appendix A.

What the LLTNPA failed to declare was they also held information to show their planners had been in
contact with Scottish Enterprise AFTER the meeting in March as evidenced by the email above (you
can read all the emails provided in Appendix A here). That was unlawful and is a summary offence
under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act (see here). | only.realised this when comparing the
emails released by Scottish Enterprise with those released by the LLTNPA this week.

This evidence raises two important questions. Firstly, that if the contact between the planners and
Scottish Enterprise was as innocent as LLTNPA claimed in EIR 2016/051 response, why did they fail to
disclose this information? The second'is whether there was other information about planning staff's
involvement in the process to.appoint Flamingo Land which they also withheld?

This additional evidence adds to the case that, contrary to the claims of the Park’s Chief Executive,
LLTNPA planners had significant involvement in the plans to develop the Riverside Site, that it was
Stuart Mearns, the head of planning, who attended the meeting in September 2015 to progress the
Flamingo Land appointment and they have not followed due process “to the letter”.

On 20th August | wrote to Dr Heather Reid, the Convener of the LLTNPA — who has up until now jas
refused to investigate the evidence of staff backing for the Flamingo Land development — to ask her to
confirm the identity of the “Stuart” who attended that meeting with Scottish Enterprise. So far she has
not acknowledged that request. | will now also ask Dr Reid and the Scottish Information Commissioner
to investigate why LLTNPA staff failed to disclose all the information they held about their involvement
in the process of appointing Flamingo Land as preferred developer for Balloch.
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https://parkswatchscotland.co.uk/2024/08/19/the-story-of-loch-lomond-and-trossachs-national-park-authority-and-the-flamingo-land-development-1/
https://parkswatchscotland.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2024/08/Appendix-A.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2002/13/section/65
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